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Dear Stephanie Boucher,

      Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S. Code § 552 (hereinafter "FOIA"), I
submit the following request for documents from the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (hereinafter "ATF"). If the requested documents are not available from ATF, I
respectfully request that you forward this request to the appropriate agency that maintains the
requested records or advise me of the identity of any such agency.

Status of Requester: I am attorney and scholar of firearms laws and related issues. I have been
published by the Pennsylvania Bar Institute in a number of publications for attorneys on firearms
law issues and maintain an active blog on firearms law issues at
http://blog.princelaw.com/category/firearms-law/. As a result, I ask that you classify this request as
made by a freelance journalist and I have been previously found, on numerous occasions, to be a
freelance journalist for purposes of FOIA by ATF, FBI and DDTC. In the alternative, I am
requesting a fee waiver. This waiver is applicable under the Freedom of Information Act of 1986.
It specifies, "[a] fee waiver or reduction can only be granted if the information furnished to the
requester is likely to contribute significantly to the public understanding of the operations or
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activities of the government and not primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." As this
request is in relation to issues of public importance that will significantly assist the public in
understanding the ATF’s position in relation to its current rulemaking regarding bump stocks (ATF
2017R-22, RIN 1140-AA52, Fed. Register No. 2018-06292 -
https://www.regulations.gov/document?D=ATF-2018-0002-0001), a fee waiver is appropriate.
Although Firearms Industry Consulting Group ("FICG") has been retained by Firearms Policy
Foundation ("FPF"), a 501(c)3 non-profit public benefit organization, in relation to this rulemaking,
as both FPF and FICG intend to publicly post all documents received in response to this FOIA,
any response will be provided to the public and is for the benefit of the public.

   While I believe that my purposes fall directly within the standard set forth for a freelance
journalist or, alternatively, for a "Fee Waiver," if you find that my purposes do not, I will agree to
pay the appropriate fees up to $100.00. If you estimate that the cost will exceed $100.00, please
advise me the estimated costs exceeding $100, and I will make a decision on whether to proceed.
Nonetheless, even with my agreement to pay, I retain the right to appeal any decision based on
the fee waiver; and if successful, the return of any money, which was inappropriately paid, in
relation to this FOIA.

Expedited Request: Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552, I am requesting expedited review of this FOIA, as
ATF has entered into rulemaking relative to the requested documents (ATF 2017R-22, RIN 1140-
AA52, Fed. Register No. 2018-06292 - https://www.regulations.gov/document?D=ATF-2018-
0002-0001), for which individuals, including myself, only have until June 27, 2018 to respond. As
ATF has failed to include the requested documents in the docket and the absence of the
requested documents would deny the public - including FPF, FICG, and myself - due process and
the ability to formulate legal arguments and meaningful opportunity to participate in the
rulemaking process, this request is proper for expedited review and processing. If the requested
documents are not provided promptly, there will be an inadequate opportunity to review them
and formulate meaningful comments before the deadline of June 27, 2018. Consistent with 5
U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E)(ii), I am requesting, as required, that a determination be made within 10
days.

Subject Matter of Request: This is a request for all ATF determinations relative to devices referred
to as "bump stocks" and "bump-fire stocks" by ATF in its proposed rulemaking (ATF 2017R-22,
RIN 1140-AA52, Fed. Register No. 2018-06292 - https://www.regulations.gov/document?D=ATF-
2018-0002-0001), as well as, all ATF Form 9310.3A "Correspondence Approval and Clearance"
forms relative to each determination, and any versions or drafts of the determinations, which were
different than the final determination. The use of the word "determinations" shall be understood to
mean any correspondence, whether in electronic or paper form, by ATF to any person, which
shall include any individual, Member of Congress, corporation, limited liability company, and
partnership, regarding the lawfulness or unlawfulness of any bump stock or bump-fire stock
device, whether a sample device was submitted or not to ATF. A copy of two such known
determinations are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Temporal Scope of Request: Please limit your search for responsive documents to the period
January 1, 2000 to the present.

Request for "Vaughn Index": In the event all or any part of an otherwise responsive document is
withheld subject to a claim that one or more FOIA exemptions apply, please provide an index
identifying the document or part thereof, by author(s), addressee(s), date, subject matter, and the
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specific exemption asserted as a basis for failing to produce the complete document. If a
document is withheld only in part, please mark the redacted document to indicate the deletion.

Waiver of Inspection: If search and copying costs are not estimated to exceed $100.00, please
send a copy of the documents to me at the address referenced below.

Request for Timely Action: As mandated by FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), I request your reply
within twenty business days. The requested documents relate to a matter of current public
concern so that time is of the essence. In the event you have any questions concerning this
request, please contact me as soon as possible. I would be pleased to clarify any perceived
ambiguity informally or to discuss ways to narrow my request so as to ensure a timely response.

Contact Information: Please direct all communications to me at:

Joshua Prince
646 Lenape Rd

Bechtelsville, PA 19505
888-202-9297 ext 81114

Joshua@CivilRightsDefenseFirm.com

Certification: I certify everything in this request, including request for expedited review and
processing to true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Yours truly,
Firearms Industry Consulting Group

Joshua G. Prince
joshua@civilrightsdefensefirm.com

jgp/web
Matter no. 10377
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